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July 6, 2016 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:   State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:   David L. Buhler 
 
SUBJECT:  Utah Valley University – Payson Property Purchase 
 

Issue 
 

Utah Valley University (UVU) requests Board approval to purchase 30 acres in Payson, Utah, for a future 
satellite campus using $900,000 of donated funds.  
 

Background 
 

Regent Policy R710, Capital Facilities requires the Board of Regents to approve property purchases 
exceeding $500,000 and when the property being purchased is not contiguous to campus. UVU is 
proposing a property purchase of 30 acres located in Payson, Utah.  This request is consistent with the 
UVU campus master plan, approved by the Board of Regents in November 2014. The UVU Board of 
Trustees reviewed and approved this proposal at its June 16, 2016 meeting. UVU now requests Board 
approval to use $900,000 in donated funds to purchase the 30 acres of property in Payson as described in 
the attachments.  
 
Recently, UVU negotiated with Property Reserve Inc. (the development arm of the Church of Jesus Christ 
of Latter-Day Saints) for a 30-acre parcel of land with close access to I-15 in Payson.  The negotiated price 
is $30,000 per acre and includes a first right of refusal to purchase an additional 20 acres at market value. 
The appraised value of the 30-acre property is $890,000.  The negotiated sales price is $900,000. 
 
Additional information about this request may be found in the attached letter and map from the University, 
the property appraisal summary, and the most recent master plan.  Representatives from Utah Valley 
University will be available to address questions from the Board. 
 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 
 
The Commissioner recommends that the Board authorize Utah Valley University to proceed with the 
acquisition of property in Payson, Utah. 
 
 
                  _____________________________                                                             
        David L. Buhler 
        Commissioner of Higher Education 
DLB/KLH/RPA 
Attachments 

TAB U 
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